Sara Gee

From: Anthony.Collier@hertfordshire.gov.uk

Sent: 30 June 2017 12:22

To: Planning

Subject: Planning application 6/2017/1273/COND - Hertfordshire Constabulary

Response to Planning application from Hertfordshire County Council (T and CP GDP Order 2015)

District ref: 6/2017/1273/COND
HCC ref: WH/152/2017

HCC received: 14/06/2017
Area manager: Manjinder Sehmi
Case officer: Anthony Collier

L ocation

Hertfordshire Constabulary
Stanborough Road
Welwyn Garden City

AL8 6XF

Application type
Discharge Conditions

Proposal
Submission of details pursuant to condition 1 (parking during construction) on planning permission
6/2017/0504/FULL dated 01/06/2017

Decision

Notice is given under article 18 of the Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure)
(England) Order 2015 that the Hertfordshire County Council as Highway Authority does not wish to restrict
the grant of permission.

Adequate off highway provision is provided for the construction period, reducing the opportunity for traffic
on the highway to be impacted during the construction.

it istherefore deemed that the condition should be granted.
Anthony Collier
Date 30/06/2017
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